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From: Emilio J. Vazquez [info@karting4kids.orgi
Sent:  Tuesday, August 18, 2009 10:01 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing Address Change Request

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change my mailing address to reflect the P.O. Box in my signature.

Emilic J. Vazquez
Chairman/Founder
Karting 4 Kids

P.C. Box 141431

Coral Gables, FL 33114
(8656) 611-9454 Telephone
(866) 611-9596 Fax

(305) 215-1191 Cell
info@karting4kids.org
www kartingdkids.org

CONFIDENTTALITY NOTICE: If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail at the address
shown. This e-mail transmission may contain confidential information. This information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or
entity to whom it is intended even if addressed incorrectly. Please delete it from your files if you are not the intended recipient. Thank you
for your compliance.

* KARTING 4 KIDS REGISTRATION # CH-28412 COMPLIES WITH THE SOLICITATION AND CONTRIBUTIONS ACT.
CONTRIBUTIONS ARE DEDUCTIBLE TO THE EXTENT OF THE LAW, FET 26-4005467. A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND
FINANCTAL INFORMATION MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL FREE 1-800-435-
7352 WITHIN THE STATE. REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE.
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